
Memorandum

To: Members of the Bar Association and Court Parties

From: Barbara Schneider Carter, Administrative Judge

Date: September 29, 2015

Re: New Filing Fees for Domestic Relations Court Actions
Effective October 1, 2015

Effective October 1, 2015, filing fees for actions in the Common Pleas Court, Division of Domestic
Relations, Butler County, Ohio, shall be as follows below. The changes are the result of a new
mandatory parent education class contract increasing the cost of the class from $47.00 to $49.00 per
participant, thereby increasing the total filing fees by $4.00 on actions involving children.

COMPLAINTS FOR DIVORCE, COUNTER COMPLAINTS, CROSS COMPLAINTS:
With Children $377.00
Without Children $261.00

COMPLAINTS FOR CUSTODY AND/OR SUPPORT: $311.00

DISSOLUTIONS:
With Children $319.00
Without Children $196.00

POST DECREE MOTIONS AND COUNTER MOTIONS:
$100.00

AGREED ENTRIES: $ 50.00
Regarding Parental Rights and Responsibilities or Requiring
Issuance of Income Withholding, Health Insurance Orders

COPY OF LOCAL COURT RULES: $ 3.55

GUARDIAN AD LITEM (DEPOSIT): $1,000.00

STANDING PROCESS SERVER AFFIDAVIT/ENTRY: $ 25.00

If you have any questions, please contact Annette Lolli, Court Administrator at 513-887-3352.

Thank you.


